



September 1, 2026

Joe Tarulli
joe@data-struction.com
DATA-STRUCTION, Inc.
3532 Hampton Road
Oceanside, NY 11572
RE: Invitation to Bid 2026-018 Shredding Services

Dear Mr. Tarulli:

Thank you for your response to the referenced solicitation.

We are pleased to inform you that your company has been selected for award. Please refer to the enclosed tabulation sheet for the initial award effective date and time.

For your reference, the published solicitation tabulation sheet is available on TeamHCSO.com and DemandStar.com and is also enclosed with this email.

There is a 72-hour dispute period as described in Section 3, Paragraph 3.9 of the solicitation.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Nicole Carter,
ncarter@TeamHCSO.com, Purchasing@HCSO.Tampa.FL.US or (813) 247-8053.

Sincerely,

William V. Spinelli, CPA
Chief Financial Officer

WVS/nrc

